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MINUTE 12 OF THE EXPERT PANEL
Further Information request under section 67 FTAA of the Applicant and Auckland

Council regarding the flood model rerun work
Delmore [FTAA-2502-1015]

(25 July 2025)

1] The putrpose of this Minute is to respond to a memorandum from the Applicant dated 24
July Memorandum) and request further information under section 67 FT'AA of the Applicant and
Auckland Council (Council).

(2] The Memorandum refers to work that the Applicant has done regarding a full rerun of the
flood model in response to comments from the Council. There was insufficient time for the
Applicant to provide this work when it made its response to the Council comments. The work is
now available, and the Applicant is in a position to provide it subject to the Panel exercising its

discretion under section 67 and formally requesting that further information.
[3] This Minute directs that:

(a) The Applicant provide the flood model rerun work by 11.59pm today — Friday 25
July;

(b)  That the Council is given until 5 August to respond to this flood model rerun work.
If Council is in a position to respond earlier than this date that would be much
appreciated. We do not agree that providing the Council with a shorter period than
this is appropriate. We appreciate that 5 August is not the statutory 10 working days
so if Council do need more time they are entitled to specifically request this of us.
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Helen Atkins
Chair Delmore Expert panel
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